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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1  

Solicitation No.:   RFP No. 20-R074254BLS 

Solicitation Title:   Catering / Alcohol Services   

Addendum Date:    October 15, 2020 

Procurement Contact:  Bonnie Sietman   

 

RFP No. 20-R074254BLS Catering / Alcohol Services is amended as set forth herein. 

Responses to questions posed by prospective proposers are provided below. This 

addendum is hereby incorporated in and made a part of RFP No. 20-R074254BLS 

Catering / Alcohol Services. 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Is this an opportunity to be the exclusive caterer or just one of several caterers? 

R1. Refer to Section C, Negotiation of the Agreement, Item C.03, Recommendation for 

Award. 

 

Q2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

R2. No. 

 

Q3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated 

in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

R3. Refer to Section B, Evaluation of Proposals. 

 

Q4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

R4. No. 

 

Q5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

R5. This proposal was solicited on BidSync and through direct solicitation. 

 

Q6. I am requesting a public records request to receive the current contract for the 

Crosley catering agreement. 

R6. Current catering agreements are attached to this Addendum No. 1. 
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Q7. Under Tab 2 Number 4 – it says supporting documents to be sent with the 

annual revenue over 100,000.  Can you clarify what you mean by this 

documentation? 

R7. Proposer must provide an annual report. 

 

Q8. If we have been consistently on the venue list for any specific venue – would we 

just put a continual date of July 2015 – July 2016 and so forth? 

R8. Yes. 

 

Q9. Exhibit 2, Proposal Response Requirement, Tab 2 - Minimum Qualifications, 

Item No. 4g - Components – I am unclear as to what this refers to?  

R9. Proposer shall describe what types of events were provided for qualifying clients. 

 

Q10. We have a few letters of recommendation from various vendors/venues/etc.  Is 

this suitable to also include and what tab should this be attached to? 

R10. Exhibit 2, Proposal Response Requirement, Tab 6 – Proposer(s) and Team’s 

Experience, Item No. 4. 

 

Q11. Clarification - We need for the past 5 years beginning in July 2015 – a total of 5 

different venues/clients per year and the events have to be at least 5 – but can be 

more – totaling revenue of $100,00 per year.  Each year’s venues/clients can be 

different – for instance we can use Crosley, phillippi, ringling, and so forth one 

year, but we don’t have to keep the same every year? 

R11. Yes. 

 

Q12. What is the average guest count for each event? 

R12 Powel Crosley Estate - 100-120; 

 BACVB Convention Center - this facility is not included in the scope; 

 Premier Sports Complex - 200-300 depending on tent size, this is yet to be 

determined. 

 

Q13. Will we be allowed to cook at these venues? 

R13. Powel Crosley Estate – no kitchen facilities at this location; 

 BACVB Convention Center – this facility is not included in the scope; 

 Premier Sports Complex – no kitchen facilities at this location. 

 

Q14. What equipment is available for us to use at each venue? 

R14. Powel Crosley Estate – a hand washing station and an ice maker; 

 The Convention Center – this facility is not included in the scope; 

 Premier Sports Complex – no equipment provided. 

 

Q15. How many caterers will be awarded the bid? 

R15. Refer to Section C, Negotiation of the Agreement, Item C.03, Recommendation for 

Award. 

 

Q16. How will the events be evenly shared among the selected caterers? 

R16. The clients of the facilities shall make the selection from the list of in-house caterers. 
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Q17. What steps do we need to take to have a subcontractor approved by the city? 

R17. Successful Proposer(s) shall obtain prior written approval by the County of all 

subcontrators prior to scheduled event. 

 

Q18. Trash removal is listed as a requirement.  Can we use the dumpsters on-site or 

will we be required to take the trash off-site? 

R18. In-house caterers may use the dumpsters at the Crosley Estate; Premier Sports 

Complex is yet to be determined. The Convention Center is not included in the scope. 

 

Q19. Can you provide more details on the cleaning requirements?  Is there a 

janitorial staff at each venue that handles vacuuming, bathroom cleanliness and 

other routine venue related cleaning or will that be our responsibility? 

R19. The in-house caterers will be required to clean up areas that have been used or set up 

in and shall include sweeping and mopping those areas. Overall facility cleaning is 

done by facility staff. 

 

Q20. In this section, I just want to clarify what we would only be responsible for 

damages caused by our company and not damages that are caused by the Client. 

 Property / Equipment Damage 

1. Upon completion of the event services and tear down the Event Manager 

will inspect for any damages occurring during the event.  Successful 

Proposer(s) will be responsible for all costs associated with these 

damages. 

R20. In-house caterers will be responsible for damages done by their staff.  

 

Q21. In this section; how many total events are we required to do at 10% plus cost 

and what is the average guest count for these events? 

R21. Two – there is not a limitation on attendees, but it is typically under 50 guests. 

 

Q22. How many events (on average) will be done for the county at 25% discount and 

what is the average guest count? 

E. Each successful In-House Caterer Proposer(s) shall provide up to two (2) 

catering services for the Bradenton Area Convention and Visitors Bureau 

located at the Bradenton Area Convention Center, Crosley Estate or 

Premier Sports Campus as requested by the County as part of its in-

house County activities.  These will be “at cost plus 10%” (cost of the 

product and labor to prepare and serve the product plus 10%).  No 

commission is due on these events.  Other Manatee County Government 

Departments will receive 25% off menu or regular price.  No commission 

is due on Manatee County Government hosted and paid for events. 

R22. No specific number. Estimated at two or three each year and typically under 50 

guests. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM  
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NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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